



Áras Chill Dara
Páirc Devoy
An Nás
Co. Chill Dara

04 December 2020

Don Chathaoirleach is gach ball de Cheantar Bardasach Bhaile Átha Í

A Bhaill Uile,

Tionólfar an chéad cruinniú eile de Cheantar Bardasach Bhaile Átha Í ar **10.00** maidin Dé Luain, an 14ú Nollaig 2020, i **seomra na Chomhairle, Áras Chill Dara, Páirc Devoy, An Nás**, agus iarrtar ort bheith i láthair.

The next meeting of Athy Municipal District will be held at **10.00 a.m.** on Monday, 14 December 2020 in the council chamber, Áras Chill Dara, Naas, Co. Kildare and you are invited to attend.

Yours sincerely,

B. McGrath

Meetings Administrator

**Please Note Time
and Venue**

Important Notice

In accordance with Government guidelines, please do not attend statutory council meetings if you or someone in your household has symptoms of Covid-19 or if applicable, until you or they have completed the 14-day isolation period and are fever free for the last 5 days.

Clár

Agenda (10:00 a.m.)

1. To approve the minutes of the monthly Athy Municipal District meeting held on Monday, 16 November 2020 and to note the progress report.
2. To receive an update on the municipal district road works.
3. To receive an update on the Athy Distributor Road.
4. To receive an update on LPT Expenditure 2020 (report to follow).
5. To approve the transfer of all unspent 2020 LPT funds into 2021.
6. To agree and approve the Athy Municipal District LPT Schedule of Works 2021 (including the agreed list of roads projects).

Bóithre, Iompar agus Sábháilteacht Poiblí

Roads, Transportation and Public Safety (10:25 a.m.)

7. To receive an update from the Technical Assessment Advisory Group (TAAG).
8. **Motion – Councillor Ivan Keatley and Mark Leigh**
That the council, along with the appropriate agencies, fully investigate the possibility of providing (and obtaining available funding) South Kildare with a Cycleway/Greenway/Walkway that are so popular in many other counties and could link in all the villages of South Kildare into the overall tourism picture.



Kildare County Council

9. Motion – Councillor Mark Leigh

That the council put a yellow box on the road outside the junction of Woodstock Industrial Estate, Athy.

10. Motion – Councillor Aoife Breslin

That the Athy Municipal District Committee immediately writes to the Minister for Transport outlining the positive and necessary impact the construction of the Southern Distributor Road will have on Athy from alleviating traffic congestion, to reducing air pollution in the town, to creating cycle lanes and safe walking routes and linking in with the Blue Way.

11. Motion – Councillor Ivan Keatley

That the council complete a design for the layout of parking, pedestrian crossings, cycle lanes, signage and all works to be completed in the villages of Moone and Timolin for public display before any further works take place.

12. Question – Councillor Brian Dooley

Can the council confirm who is responsible for the upkeep of the walkway/path from the court house in Athy along the river to the Horse Bridge?

13. Question - Councillor Brian Dooley

Can the council confirm if it has any plans to address the traffic concerns at the entrance to the premises known as Mr Price in Athy, as this has become a very busy outlet with a large number of vehicles having to stop on the main road before turning onto the premises.

14. Question - Councillor Aoife Breslin

Can the council confirm if it has any plans to carry out remedial works to the roadway in Whitecastle Lawns Athy?



Seirbhísí Uisce agus Comhshaol
Water Services and Environment (10:50 a.m.)

15. Motion – Councillor Brian Dooley

That the council identify a more suitable site in the town of Athy for the glass bottling recycling area, currently situated in the Edmund Rice Square.

16. Question – Councillor Mark Leigh

Can the council confirm that when completed, if the new flood defence planned for Athy will prevent 1 in 100 flooding at Moneen View and allow insurance companies to cover the properties for flood insurance?

Forbairt Gheilleagrach, Pobail agus Cultúrtha
Economic Community and Cultural Development (11:00 a.m.)

17. Motion – Councillor Brian Dooley

That the council seek expressions of interest from land owners in the Athy Municipal District, to establish a Dog Friendly Walking Park that could offer an income opportunity for the landowner but more importantly create a safespace for dog owners and walkers in our community.

18. Motion – Councillor Aoife Breslin

That the members receive a progress report on the council's plans for the roll out of Rural Broadband Hubs in the Athy Municipal District to include: will they accept applications from Community Groups, will they support private hubs.



Kildare County Council

19. Question – Councillor Mark Leigh

Can the council confirm following the delivery of the Walkability report, have the council outlined a plan of action for all the necessary requirements outlined in the report?

20. Question – Councillor Ivan Keatley

Can the council give a completion date for Castledermot playground?